
From: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:21 PM 
To: Barry, William D <William.D.Barry@wv.gov> 
Cc: Kilpatrick, Robert P <Robert.P.Kilpatrick@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: RE: Emergency Request 
 
Bill, 
 
Your emergency is approved.  Please follow emergency purchasing procedures as found in the 
Handbook and follow up with documentation for award within 30 days. 
 
Regards, 
Mike 
 
From: Barry, William D <William.D.Barry@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:20 PM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: Emergency Request 
 
Cost should exceed $100K for the two projects. 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Barry, William D" <William.D.Barry@wv.gov> 
Date: September 22, 2020 at 14:18:33 EDT 
To: "Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing" <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov> 
Cc: "Kilpatrick, Robert P" <Robert.P.Kilpatrick@wv.gov> 
Subject: Emergency Request 

 
Mike, I am asking for permission to enter into emergency contracts because we have a broken water 
line to a Water Source Heat Pump that has caused major flood damage to building 23 in Beckley over 
the weekend.  This will be a two project repair.  First is to get the water and moisture out of the 
building. The second would be the demolition of the walls and replaced with new sheetrock, then 
finished finishes. Emergency is needed to get the rooms rebuilt for the agencies as soon as possible. 
Rooms are unusable at this time and mold will set in soon if we don’t act quick.  Bill 
Sent from my iPhone 
 


